TO: All ICBND Member Banks
e FROM: Jessie Pfaff, Vice President

, E B N D RE: 2024 ICBND Service Awards

As we will soon be celebrating the 56th Annual Convention of ICBND, please help us recognize the
dedication of men and women who have given so much of their lives to the integrity of independent
community banking by nominating them for the “ICBND Service Award.” We will honor only
those individuals who have reached a “milestone” year, i.e. 20, 30, 40, 50 and above, within the year
of 2024. No award will be given for the years in between unless they are retiring this year and have
over 20 years of service.

These awards will be presented at the 2024 ICBND Annual Convention, during the closing
annual banquet, on Wednesday, August 14, at the Bismarck Hotel and Conference Center.
The honoree will receive a personal invitation as our guest for this event. For those unable to
attend, we will deliver the certificate to the bank president for personal presentation to the honoree.

Please return this form to jessiep@icbnd.com by July 22, 2024.
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Persons with 40 years of service in the independent banking industry. List name/email/bank location:
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Persons with 50 years of service in the independent banking industry. List name/email/bank location:
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Persons retiring from independent banking industry. List name/email/bank location/yrs of service:
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Name of Nominating Person
Nominating Bank
Address

Phone



Jessie Pfaff
Highlight
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